David Woodworth

From: Moody Radio | George Economos <affiliates@e.moodyradio.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 10:01 AM

To: David Woodworth

Subject: Get Ready for Founder's Week 2025

MOODY
Radio’

uplift

affiliate edition

Founder’'s Week 2025—Sign Up Now!
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WEEK 2025

INDESCRIBABLE

REDISCDVERING GOD IN J‘-"«LL HIS GLORY

Founder’'s Week is just around the corner! This year’s theme is “"Indescribable:

Rediscovering God in All His Glory” based on Exodus 15:11:

"Who among the gods is like you, LORD? Who is like you— majestic in holiness,

awesome in glory, working wonders?”



Founder’'s Week 2025 | Wednesday-Friday, October 22-24
Join us once again for the largest and longest-running free Bible conference in the
country. This year's amazing lineup features morning and afternoon sessions online

and live radio broadcast presentations each evening by:

Wednesday Night Thursday Night Friday Night
Chip Ingram Chris Brooks Mark Jobe

Free Worship, a powerful group of Chicago-based vocalists and musicians, will lead

praise and worship along with Moody’s music ensembles and orchestra.

For details and to carry evening sessions now: moodyradio.org/affiliates

For the Founder’s Week 2025 Summary Overview, click here.

For the Founder’s Week 2025 Program Tech Specs, click here.

Christmas Is Coming Soon!

We know it's only September, but Christmas is on its way! Now is the perfect time

to start planning Christmas programming. We're preparing a Christmas catalog full



of specials to help you and your listeners celebrate the season of Christ’s birth. Stay

tuned for the complete catalog release with all the details.

Your Listeners’ Bible Questions—Answered!

BOLD STEPS

with Dr. Mark Jobe

Have you added Bold Steps with Dr. Mark Jobe to your program schedule yet?
Listeners around the world are hearing the good news of the gospel through this

program, and their lives are being transformed.

Here’s what a few friends have shared:

o Isaac from Nigeria: "I am a minister here and always listen to Bold Steps.
It has been spiritually enlightening and so helpful for me as I serve.”

e Syrena in Southern California: "I have a long commute to work each
morning, and Bold Steps comes on right at the beginning of it. Pastor Mark,
your messages are always a blessing, and your program keeps me going
through some really hard times. I've been a Christian for many years, but
like a bad starter in a car, have had a hard time going fully forward. I finally,
through your encouragement with the Holy Spirit, got baptized!”

This half-hour program takes listeners on the path to freedom and authenticity in
Christ. With candid, topical teaching from God’s Word, Dr. Jobe offers simple gospel
messages with the power to transform. Drawing on decades as a Chicago-based
pastor and president of Moody Bible Institute, he brings clear Bible teaching to

multiple cultures and generations, including millennial and Gen Z listeners.

Length: 26 Minutes
Moody-1 Air Dates and Times: Monday-Friday | 9:00-9:26 a.m. CT



FTP Release: Available daily for FTP download.
Interviews: Contact Chris Segard, producer at boldsteps@moody.edu.
For tech specs and to sign up:

moodyradio.org/stations/affiliate/Programs/bold-steps

Congratulations to Caribbean Radio Lighthouse—50 Years

of Broadcasting!

Congratulations to our friends at Caribbean Radio Lighthouse as they celebrate 50
years on the air! Since September 7, 1975, they have faithfully shared the gospel
with the Eastern Caribbean Islands. Please pray for God’s continued blessing as they

minister.

3rd Quarter 2025 SoundExchange Reports | Coming
October 14

Moody Radio’s SoundExchange reports for the 3rd Quarter of 2025 will be available
on October 14 on the Moody Radio Affiliate website. Music Data for this period was
recorded August 4-17, 2025. Stations need to export or log their local music data
(anything not from Moody Radio) from this date range if they plan to use the Moody
Radio Network data for their 3rd Quarter SoundExchange report, which is due

around Friday, November 14. View Reports.

As a reminder, SoundExchange reports for 2nd Quarter of 2025 were due August
14. Due dates for 3rd Quarter and beyond have not yet been published. We will

provide updates each quarter as SoundExchange releases them. More information is



available at soundexchange.com.

Archive copies of past Moody Radio SoundExchange Reports are also available at

ftp:/ /ftp.moody.edu/Resources/SoundExchange Reports/.
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